

Ryan Morse
585-208-8965
kyddkraze621@gmail.com
Rochester , NY 14611

SUMMARY

Hardworking Delivery Driver with 3 years of experience in warehouse shipping and receiving, including forklift operation, merchandise loading and maintaining on-time deliveries. Detail-oriented self-starter and team player familiar with DOT regulations and order verification processes. Accuracy-first approach to delivery.

I am well rounded and I had many jobs that helped me acquire my skills and experiences. I learn fast and work hard at any task put forth.

Eager and happy to work overtime. I have had many customer service jobs and I am comfortable with face to face transactions.

SKILLS

Lifts 60 + pounds

Computer and smartphone savvy

Restaurant skills as well

Life saving qualified

Customer service skills

Some communication skills

EXPERIENCE

Delivery Driver

Albion, NY

Mark's pizzeria / Sep 2019 to Oct 2020

Handled merchandise in accordance with product handling standards.

Driver Sales Representative

De Leon Springs, FL

Five towns knife / Jan 2018 to Jun 2019

Pick up and deliver old and new merchandise while collecting new clients

Manager/Bartender

Gemeunden , Germany

La Belle lounge and disco/ Nov 2013 to Sep 2014

It had a small casino as well so I had to fill or empty the coin machines, clean up and close down. The bistro side had drinks and small foods with Pizza. I opened and sometimes closed it all in one day.

Dachdecker/Roofer

Karsbach, Germany

Rehwald Verwaltungs GmbH / Jun 2011 to Nov 2013

Build houses, build schools, roofing, chimeney work, and insulation.

Soldier

Grafenwoehr , Germany

USARMY/ Aug 2005 to Apr 2010

Infantry man. Leadership and teamwork qualities.

Construction Worker

Rochester , NY

Freelance / Jan 2003 to Nov 2005

I worked for anyone who need help in all areas. Painting, roofing, siding, and labor worker.

Assistant Landscaper

Rochester, NY

Freelance/ Jan 2002 to Jul 2005

Cut lawns, trim, tree removal, stump removal, build and break down flower beds, mulch, etc..

Assembly Line Worker

Barker, NY

Meyer brothers juice / May 2002 to Feb 2004

Unload and load crates. Fill bottles with liquids. Keep log of everything.

Dishwasher

Henrietta, NY

Cracker Barrel/ Jan 2001 to Dec 2001

Kitchen work.

Heat Treat Operator

Medina, NY

Brunner International Inc./

Carefully remove and replace heavy parts in heat treat machine. Metal work

EDUCATION AND TRAINING

Criminal Justice

Keiser University

Fort Lauderdale, FL

Business Science in International Business

Schiller International University

Largo, FL

(I am enrolling in January to finish my degree.)

GED

Threshold Jun 2001

GED